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License: 42-23539-01AF
Docket: 030-28641

Department of the Air Force
USAF Radioisotope Committee
HQ AFOMS/SGPR
Brooks AFB, Texas 78235-5000

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated June 1,1987, describing corrective actions
implemented in response to violations identified in our Notice of Violation
dated May 5, 1987. We have no questions at this time and will review your
corrective actions during a future inspection.

We interpret your statements in Item 2 of your response as a request to reduce
the assigned severity level for the first violation in the Notice of Violation.
We evaluated this violation at Severity Level IV because there was no breach of
package integrity. Had there been such a breach, this violation would have
been evaluated at Severity Level III. Therefore, no change in severity level
assignment is warranted.

Sincerely,

grigingt Signeel&
WILuAhl L. FISHER

William L. Fisher, Chief
Nuclear Materials and Emergency

Preparedness Branch

bec w/ltr dtd 6/1/87 from licensee:
DMB (ML-41)
".. D. Martin
R. L. Bangart
W. L. Fisher
C. L. Cain
NMSS
RIV File
RSTS
D. A. Powers
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Notice of Violation - 5 May 1987, License No. 4 2-2 35 39 -01 AFP,w.nc,

Docket No. 030-28641

Nuclear Regulatory Commission,o

Region IV
Radiological and Safeguards

Programs Branch
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

1. The following is submitted in response to subject notice of
violation and confirms statements and representations made by Air
Force representatives during the 14 April 87 conference with your
representatives at Arlington, Texas.

2. No exception is taken to the findings of violation. The
significance of the report of an improperly sealed container from
Billy Mitchell Field should be mitigated by the reported double
packaging of the compasses. It is highly unlikely that the
compasses could have been lost from the outer container during
conditions normally incident to transportation (reference para 1c
of 3 Apr 87 letter from HQ Air Force Reserve at attachment 1).

3. In both cases, the cause for the violation was failure by base
personnel to follow shipping instructions provided by the San
Antonio Air Logistics Center (SA-ALC), Directorate of Material
Management, office responsible for coordinating waste disposal
shipments for the Air Force. This failure appears in both cases
to have occurred as a result of inadequate coordination by the

,

| base generating organization (supply) and the packaging and
' shipping organization (transportation) (reference HQ Air Force

Reserve and HQ Air Training Commhnd correspondence at attachments
1 and 2).

4. Corrective actions have been taken specific to the bases
involved. These consisted of suspending any further shipments of

|
waste radioactive materials by the bases to waste disposal sites

| except by qualified representatives of SA-ALC or a contract waste
broker (reference SA-ALC/MMIR and MMI letters at atch 3 and 4).

5. In addition to actions specific to the involved bases,
initiatives have been taken Air Force wide. One of these was
sponsorship of additional training in radioactive waste disposal
for Air Force supply and transportation personnel by SA-ALC.
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Several dates for the training have been established in July and
August 1987 (reference messages at attachments 5 and 8). The USAF
Radioisotope Committee (RIC) reviewed the incidents and directed
that, as a near term solution, no radioactive waste shipments

,

would be made by bases to commercial low level waste burial sites
unless brokered on-site by a qualified representative of the SA-,!

ALC Directorate of Material Management or authorized contract
radioactive waste broker. This action was implemented by an all
major commands ( ALM AJCOM) message on 7 April 1987. The RIC hasa

also directed that revisions be made to Air Force directives'

governing disposal of radioactive wastes--specifically, Air Force;

Technical Order 00-110N-2, Radioactive Waste Disposal--to more
; explicitly identify generator, supply, and transportation

responsibilities in waste disposal actions and establish a more
auditable trail of handling for quality control by a designated,

individual such as the base or permit radiation safety officer,

| (RSO). Once this has been accomplished, a review of training

| requirements will be made to ensure that individuals identified as
responsible for quality control will have adequate training for

i

that task. An initial target date for establishing the long-term
solution is within six months. Depending on the outcome of the
training requirements review, this may have to be extended, or the
revised procedures implemented incrementally as base personnel
become trained. Instructions have also been sent to
transportation officers to frustrate any shipments addressed to

j commercial waste sites. (reference HQ USAF/ LEYS /LETT/SGPR message
j at attachment 9, excerpt from minutes of 11 March 1987 RIC meeting

at attachment 10, and HQ USAF/LETT 87 messages at attachments 11!

and 12)

,
6. As you are aware, subsequent to the violations noted, we have

I identified problems with additional shipments of condemned
! commodities being sent to the SA-ALC for disposal. Our initial

investigations show similar coordination problems between supply
and transportation organizations with these " waste" shipments. A
separate written report specific to the bases involved has been
provided. We will, however, adddess these latter incidents in
context with our ongoing actions responsive to this notice of
violation.

t

,

2

, . - . - . - - - - - - . . - . - - . , - - - - - - . - . . - . . . - - - - , - - - - - - - . - - . - - , - - . . - . - - - . - . - - - - - -



.

. .

.

7. We trust that this response adequately addresses your
concerns. If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me by phone (Commercial [512] 536-3331) or by letter (HQ
AFO /SGPR, Brooks AFB TX 78235-5000).

o onel, Ua4F, BSC 11 Atch. ,

Executive Secretary, 1. HQ AFRES/SGPB ltr 3 Apr 87
USAP Radicisotope Commmittee 2. HQ ATC/SGPB ltr 6 Apr 87
Office of the Surgeon General 3. SA-ALC/MMIR ltr undated

4. SA-ALC/MMI ltr 19 Feb 87
5. SA-ALC/MMI msg 20 Feb 87
6. SA-ALC/MMIROB msg

13 May 87
7. SA-ALC/MMIRO msg 15 May 87
8. SA-ALC/MMIR msg 15 May 87
9. HQ USAF/ LEYS /LETT/SGPR msg

7 Apr 87
10. Excerpt from RIC meeting

11 Mar 87
11. HQ USAF/LETT msg 22 May 87
12. HQ USAF/LETT msg 28 May 87

i
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. g' f DEPARTMENT 07 THE AIR FORCE
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HEADQUARTERS A:R FORCE RESERVE-

- ROBINS A:R FORCE B ASE, GEORGIA 31098 6001-

% ,*

3 APR n87
h! PLY 70

SGPBam o,

Radioactive Material Disposal Incident - 440 TAW Gen Billy Mitchell Field, WIme
.

HQ AFOMS/SGPR,o

1. Reference your telephone inquiry of 2 April 1987 and message P021600Z Apr
87, subject: Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Enforcement Conference, I
again contacted the 440 TAW Base Commander, Occupational Health Nurse and
Transportation Squadron supervisor to determine the status of the December
1986 lensatic compass disposal problem with Chem-Nuclear at Barnwell, SC, and-

any folloyAon action or investigation that may have occurred since that time.-

The following facts were determined:

A. A 440 TAW Supply representative made contact with the lensatic
compass item manager at Kelly AFB IAW T.O.110N series requirements, and
received a package of forms and shipping instructions.

B. When the lensatic compasses were delivered to the 440 TAW
' Transportation representative, there was no one present to receive the

items / oral briefing on instructions obtained from the Kelly AFB item manager.
The lelsatic compasses and paperwork were left for disposition upon return of
the Transportation representative.

C. The Transportation representative did not recognize the importance of
the paperwork and the relationship between the Air Force, Chem-Nuclear Inc.,
and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). He researched the requirements-

- for shipping lensatic compasses in transportation regulations and came to the
conclusion that the compasses were exempted from radioactive material shipping
requirements by 49CFR 173.422. As a precaution to protect the compasses, he
double packed the items before completing what he considered a routine>

shi pment. -
_

~

2. It appears clear that a break-down of communications between the Supply
and Transportation representatives'resulted in this incident with Chem-Nuclear

, *

Inc. and.the NRC. The 440 TAW Radiation Protection Officer was not contacted
for advice or consultation, and consequently had no chance to prevent the
resulting problems.

3. The Base Commander has personally counselled the involved parties and
expressly forbidden the future shipment of any radioactive materials from Gen
Billy Mitchell Field. Any new disposal requirements will be handled by a-

host-tenant-support SAC installation with experience in this area.

FOR THE COMMANDER q 00,

6 h gu ,vio ,me, = ,om

To L

De/
VICTOR E. HIATT, Lt Col, USAF, BSC -T J 6

Chief, Bioenvironmental Engineeri O 0 7-09
se,1,ueta ,,,,,,, o % 4Office of the Command Surgeon

,

de/dI *
e,
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s o rev Nuclear Regulatory Commission (fiRC) Enforcement Conference (HQ AF0MS/SGPR Msg
021600Z Apr 87)

to HQ AFOMS/SGPR

1. The attached letter from HQ ATC/LGTT provides the information you
requested. The specific questions answered are based on a telephone
conversation from Lt Col David Llood, HQ AFOMS/SGPR, to Maj Denton Crotchett,
HQ ATC/SGPB, on 2 April 1987.,

2. If you need additional information please contact CMSgt Detwiler or Mr
Schones, HQ ATC/LGTT, AV 4 7-3463/4776.

.i

66 /f d
DENTON R. CR0TCHETT, Major, USAF, BSC 1 Atch
Staff Bioenvironmental Engineer HQ ATC/LGTT Ltr, 6 Apr 87

cc: HQ ATC/LGTT w/o Atch
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DEPARTMENT GF THE AIR FORCE*

g HEADQUARTERS AIR TRAINING COMMAND
f RANDoLPH AIR FORCE BASE. TX 78150,7.

4M ?

LGTT _ 6 APR 587a s, ,,
,

am u

Improper Shipment of Radiological Waste from Columbus AFB (Your-

svaan
L tr , 2 Apr 87)

to

HQ ATC/SGPB-

'1. In response to your letter, the following reply is submitted
to questions posed in para 2.

" a. QUESTION: Wha t wa s done a t ba se and/or HQ ATC to
identify causes for the shipping error?

ANSWER: La ck of coordina tion be tween supply and
tra n s por ta tio n . And lack of identifica tion of waste on shipping
documents. See Atch 1.

b. QUESTION: Wha t wa s done a t ba se and/or HQ ATC to correct
the errors?

~

ANSWER: (1) Columbus AFB wa s barred from further
shipping.

(2) HQ ATC/LGTT sen t me ssage to a l l command bases
advising of the problem ( Atch 2).

(3) HQ ATC/ LGS /LGT f urnished instructions to all command
- bases on procedures to follow when radioa ctive wa ste is being

shipped (Atch 3).,

(4) HQ ATC/LGTT briefed all Chiefs of Transportation on,

'

the importance of strict compliance with instructions furnished!

by SA-ALC/MMI on 24 Mar 87 (Atcy4).

% (5) HQ ATC/CC informed of situation 13 Feb 87 (Atch 5).
'

I

t '

i (6) Requested all command ba se s submi t nominees to
attend a one week trainin g co u'r se o f fered thro ugh S A- ALC/MMI

i (Atch 6). Response to the training has been very Sood.
+

c. QUESTION: Since the S A- ALC sent specific shipping
i n s tr u c tion s / gu i da n ce to the base on the ma terial:

(1) Did other procedural guidance prevent the base from,

| following the in struction s?
''

ANSWER: Procedural guidance did not pr e ve n t the base
from following the instruction s. On the con trary, procedural

.

guidance should be enhanced to clearly document R ADIOACTIVE WASTE
| on the do cumen ta tion. Fur the r , there is clearly a la ck of

| educa tion and a lack of experience in dealing with shipments of
wa s te .

Y
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or: (2) Did the base not follow the instructions? Who was.

accoun table, and wa s a ppropria te disciplinary a c tion ta ke n ?
(Names are not required, but wa s an individual i de n ti fie d ? )

ANSWER: Tr a n s por ta tion personnel were prepared to follow
the instructions furnished by SA-ALC/MMI. However, during the
transfer of the proper ty from supply to transpor ta tion the -

iden ti ty o f the wa s te wa s lo s t. No par ticular person was
identified and no disciplinary action was deemed appropriate.

LctJA .

.]AMESE.WINDHAM,JR., Colonel, USAF 6 Atche

V Dire ctor o f Tran spor ta tion 1. Memo for Record,
DCS/ Logistics 4 Feb 87 (Columbus AFB

TMO)
2. HQ ATC/LGT Msg,
052045Z Feb 87
3. HQ ATC/ LGS /LGT Msg,
091400Z Mar 87
4. HQ ATC/LGTT Talking
Paper, 10 Mar 87
5. Sta f f Summary Shee t
(Copy), 13 Fe b 87
6. HQ ATC/LGT Msg,
031545Z Mar 87

cc: ATC/LG

i

.

l

.
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Memo for Record
4 Feb 87

-

SUBJ: Shipment of Radioactive Waste

- Instructions for the shipment
AFB, TX 0/A 28 Jan 87. (radiac sets) received from SA-ALC/MMIROB, Kelly

'

- Information as to consignee was furnished to Base Supply by Mr. Smith as
fol)ows: Chem-Nuclear Systems. Inc.

-

DOD Consolidation Facility
PO Box 828, #2 Osborn Road
Snelling, SC 29812

- Shipment control number: AF-87-16.

- All information w:.J furnished to Base Supply as required.

- Mr. McGeg was inf:.rmed that there were special procedures for the movement of
radioactive waste, ud Mr. Smith had all the instructions. Mr. McGee was in-
structed to see Mr. Smith when the items were received for shipment.

- Supply ran the docaments and pulled and inspected the property on 29 Jan 87.

- Items were brought to Packing and Crating on 30 Jan and packaged, labled and
shipped without documentation as required by instructions from SA-ALC-MMIROB.

- Items were brought to Mr. Hunt, LGTTW and he was not told that they were to beshipped as radioactive waste.
.

- Mr. Smith received a phone call from Capt Jordan 4 Feb, 1130 hours advising
shipment was at Chem Nuclear Systems in a frustrated status (they refused toaccept shipment).

.

! *

- Mr. Smith told Capt Jordan he would check into the matter and call him back.
L

- At 1405 4 Feb 86, Mr. Smith called Capt Jordan (Mr. Ferguson was on phone) and! . Capt Jordan advised that the big problem is this same type of situation has| occured 3 t.ines within the past 11
Jordan advised: 5 mogths by different installations. Capt

.

- Columbus AFB will be barred from1further shipments of radioactive waste.
Message will come from Division level to LCT, with possibly an info copy to

. .

the Base Commander, f
~

' - If we have any more shipments of this type Capt Jordan or one of his
personnel will havr to come and oversee the operation.

- Someone.from thi:. base must attended a week long course on shipment ofradioactive materin t.
for by AFLC Kelly / /B. The course will be at Chem Nuclear Systems and paidTransportation and per diem will have to be basefunded.

- Two other install.tions have had this same problem and are now barred from
shipping radioactivu waste.- They are Chanute AFB and Billy Mitchell Field.

'

_

.
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- Capt Jordan stated it was really nobody's fault and just a misunderstandingthat has happened to others.

- Unfortunate there have been so many; instances of this type in such a shortperiod of time with different bases.

- A message will be sent out to all installations concerning these types ofshipments.

- We may take some heat from the states involved.

- At 1510 hours 4 Feb 87. Mr. Schones. Hg ATC called Cpt Crihfield to say their
office was aware of tha situation and we could expect a letter from Hq ATC; alsoa letter to the Wing Csamander.

.

cc: HQ SA-ALC w/atch/MMIROB
Ltr Dtd 23 Jan 87 w/atch

:

fi

|
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MSG HSC S26
DATE: 036 g,

,*
P R I OR I T Y TIME: 2320

*
L

) e

"M
HQ ATC R ANDOL PH AFB TX

,

L
Q,,

O P2 2 DA- 2 OAA- 2

K -D THIS AGENCY TOTAL COPY CCUNT 4
I 2F TW R AN00lPH AF B TX g

;* %-
U PR 2 *M- !

h 5 AGENCY TOTAL 00PY CCUNT I

5 MtSSAGC TOTAL COPY CCUNT 5; y

PCAUZYUW RHWRATC424 36 3I4-UUU --RHWRCMS.
,LAA- U UU UU - 7 N

P 05204 5Z F EB 87 .
) g'F1r HQ ATC R ANDOLPH AFB Tx//LGT//

i
TO AIG 619//LGT // *

) A I G,fi14
A 10 L GT // +

thF0 A1/SA-ALC KELLY AFB TX//MPIR08//,

BT
UNC L AS

SUuJ3 RADIDACTIVE HASTE DISP 05AL -
g

1. IN TH( PAST TWO MONTHS THERE HAVL BrLN TWO INCICEhT5 INVOLVING _.

I MPRO P[ R SHIPMENT S dF R AUIDACTIVE WASTE FROM ATC BASES TO A BURIAL
L OC AT ION IN SOUTH CAROLINA. A CUR SCRY INVESTIGATION OF THESE SERIOUS
I NL IUENTS INDICATES A LALK OF PROPER CONTRUL5 Aho PROCT 0URLS.
2. UNTIL SUCH TI.ME THAT A PLRMANENT SOLUTION TO THE SITUATION IS '

SENT TO TAE'Y) ELD, EA CH TM0 MUST RLPLAT MLST GLT PCR50NALLY INVOLVED,,

IN ALL illlfd N 5 00h516NLD TO CHLM-NHCLtAR SYSTLMS IND., CUN50LIDA-'

T ION I ALILIIY,]j 2 0500RN ROAD, SNLLLINC, SCUTH LANCLINA, 290I2.
3. P:;0CEDURI,5 FOR RE QUESTING SHIPPIhC INSTRUCTIONS ARE CONTAINEO IN
T.O. 00-110N-2, R AD ID AL T I VL WASTL DISPOSAL, 15 AUG 86. A5 A MIh!FUM
THE TMO OFFICEN/ TRAFFIC MANAGED WILL PER SO N A LL Y REVIEW THE PACKING,
MARKING, 5HIPPI NG AhD N0f lF IL AT IUh RLCUIRLMENTS TG LNSURt THAT THE

-

PAGE 2 RHWRATC4249 UNCLAS ~,
I NSTR UC T IONS FURN ISHE D EY SA-ALC/MMIR06 HAVE REEN FCLLOWEC PRECISELY
A 5 WR IT TE N, PRIOR TC RL LL ASL Of THL SHIPMENT TO ANY CARRIER FOR /
1 RA N5POR T AT 10h.
4 HQ ATC/LGTT WILL RE AN ADDRESSEE CN ANY CURRESP0h0ENCE CONCERNING *

RCDIDACTIVE WASTE DISPOSAL, INCLUCING REQUESTS FOR SHIPPIhG

~
.

.

W

G

PRIORITY . PAGE 1
*

'.



P D I C3 I T Y PAGE 2
.

NLM 10261
.

.

9

I N S TR UG T I ON S.
5 Y OU R PERSONNE L PUST UNurit ST 4ND THAT REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, *

ANU PROCEDURLS FOR SHIPPIhG RADI0 ACTIVE MATERIAL A5 neASTE ARE MUCH
MOR E ct ST* ICT IVE TH AN 5HI PP ING IT FRO * ONE BASE 10 ANCTHER AS A
SERVICL ABLE I Tt M. O ! Fi- ER EN T RULLS APPLY. ENSURL THAT ALL PACKING
ANU CRATING AND FRE IGHT PER50%NFL ENuh THE DIFFERENCE.
6. POC 15 MR R 0 6 t'R T SCHONE5e HQ ATC/LGTT OR CMSGT CETWILER. HQ ATL/
L GT T. AV 487-3463#4176.
8T
s4249
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UllCL ASSIFICD

O Sj /(co z,lhd,t f7 RR UUUU LGSP27091501 '

.,,,

' N
HQ ATC RAtlD0LPH AFD TX// LGS /LGT//

AIG 8110// LGS /LGT//-

XIIT HJ ATC RAllD0LPH AFB TX

UtlCL AS

SHIPi1ErliS OF RADI0 ACTIVE ASSfETSSU3J:

REFS: A. AFil 67-1, V0L II, PART T'J os CliAPTER 13, P AR A 50-2

D. 70 00-11011-2, 15 AUG ab
,

i 1 E!!IPt1EllTS OF RADIO /.:TIVE ?!ATERIALS/RADI0 ACTIVE U ASTE UILL

REJUIRE JOI:lT ACTIO!! BY SUPPLY AllD TRAllSPORTATIO!!.
'

A. SUPPLY IllSPECTI0li UILL 03TAIll AS t10CH OF THE If1FORilATI0ll'

'{ { USER'S Kil0ULEDGE} HECESSARY FOR SHIPflE!!TS {TR ANSFERS} OF

' RADI0 ACTIVE U ASTE.

| 0. SUPPLY UILL EUSURE Do FORf113tia-1 UILL LIST THE CERTIFICATION

DESCRIDED Ill P AR AGRAPH 50 2 A 0F REF A AB0VE.
-

,.

C. RADI0 ACTIVE U ASTE !.UST BE DISPOSED It! ACCORDAilCE UITH TO 00-
,.

110:1 ,2 TR AllSPORTATIO!! IS RESPO!!SIBLE FOR C0!!TACTIllG S A- ALC FOR.

SHIPPI.*lG IllSTRUCTIO!!S. SUPPLY UILL' ASSIST TRA!!SPORTATI0fl I!!
'

f| C0iiPLI A|lC'E UITH SHIPPIllG INSTRUCTIONS.

D. SUPPLY UILL TRAtlSFER RADI0 ACTIVE U ASTE TO TRANSPORT ATIO!) AS,

OUTLIllED I:1 PAR AGRAPit 50 28. SUPPLY UILL OR ALLY I!1FOR11

1

|
11R TREVIllos LGSPPs 781537 -

!. " ' '.C A. ~..?S, Lt Cal, USAF [It2Grpb
. jtjy|js"'8'** ATc4 Ji

,

. _- .- . . .. . ._ .. -.
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UllCL AS SIFIE D

4

02 02 RR UUUU LGSP270915
, . ,

4

TRANSPORTATION,THE SHIPMENT CONSISTS OF RADI0 ACTIVE MATERIAL OR
.

. .~'

RADI0 ACTIVE usSTE. SUPPLY UILL ALSO ENTER THE REQUIRED INFORMATION
j .c

IN BLOCK'C 0F <DD FORM 1348-1 {RADIC ACTIVE U ASTE OR RADI0 ACTIVE}.

ThIS IS A JOIUT LGS /LGT MSG. POC IN LGS IS MR J. TREVINO,2

AUT0 VON 4a7-4537U POC IN LGT IS CMSGT D. DETUILER, 487-4b27

MR Inf orus'SuppI'y, and Transportation the' shipments of radioactive
- waste / radioactive materials will be processed jointly. E xpl ains
r6dioactive,yaste will be transferred to Transportation and

i ardousid3ntified' as hazardous waste or hazardo r Mal -d " <^v'
.; -"gt . " mi'a g a s) A oo-1 o"q ..

/

3G
LGSP LGS

[t sA g (p m 9 7.,,

!:
,

a{G /nr I 2 vino /74s37/ct/27 Feb a7
;/-
-

4
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TALKING P APER

01

R ADI0 ACTIVE WASTE DISPOSAL
,

Recurring problem Air Force wide-

,

Improper shipping procedure s to commercial wa ste di spo sal--

sites causes major problems for Air Force shi pper s

Problems are-

La ck o f tra inin g a.nd e duca tion--

- - , Transporta tion personnel are not familiar with
,

Environmen tal Protection Agency requirements, and
Title 40 CFR which outline strict guidance and
compliance procedures

SAALC/MMI is re sponsible for providing shipping- ---

in struction s, upon reque st

. SAALC/MMI is arranging a one week, tui tion paid,---

cour se in Radioactive Wa ste Dispo sal procedures a t a
commercial wa ste facility in South Carolina (Re f HQ
ATC/LGT me ssage P0315452 Mar 87 to AIG 619 and 8110)

Per diem and travel funded from base 0&M----

La ck o f coor dina tion be tween Supply and Transpor ta tion--

.

Lack of identification of waste on shipping documents--

HQ ATC/ LGS /LGT f urnished coordina tion and identifi----
.

ca tion requirements in their message 091400Z Mar 87
'

to AIG 8110/ LGS /LGT ,

Air Force directives that a.ddress radioactive waste are-

. .

AFM 67-1, Vol II, Par t ,Two, Cha pter 13, Para 50-2 for--

Supply
" T.O. 00-110N-1 fo r Tran spor ta tion--

.

I

CMS De twiler/LGTT/74776/dgp/10 Mar 87

ke|1 $0fl'$*

A T c L Lf
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Oe,# [ [STAFF SUMMARY SHEET
TO . ACTION | s anavuas (a rnen.es emaos ans eATx TO ACTION alematumYtSsinarpe). smaar ano cair

.

1 CS Info a

2 CV Info 7

3 CC Info a

4
- 9 '

5
10

sueth Arac or AcTaon orrscEn AND Gn Aos svueoL Pnote s
,7vefsr susPENsC DATE

CMSgt Detwiler LGTT 74776 dgp
tu243CT

DATE

Shipment of Radioactive Maste
13F66fr7CWMMAAY

1. ISSUE: Shipments of radioactive waste to a contractor operated wastedisposal site in South Ccrolina require strict compliance with State andFederal laws, re gul a ti on: .and requirements. Since Dec 86 two ATC bases havecomplied with these f.rocedures causing temporary cancella tions fromnot

further shipments to the disposal site until additional training has beenreceived.

BACKGROUND:
Use of radioactive nuclides in material results in radioactivewaste being generated at many AFB activities. To ef fectively provide for

disposal of this waste, San Antonio Air Logistics Center (SA,ALC) nego tia tes
and maintains requirement type contracts with radioactive waste disposalcon tra c tor s. In addition SA-ALC acts as the coordinating agency betweenfield activities and the contractor.

Upon request, SA-ALC provides specific shipping instructions and directions
to the shipper to ensure compliance with state and federal laws.
KEY POINT: Although shipping instructions were requested and furnished,

*

'

viola tions still occurred on shipments from Chanute AFB Il and Columbus AFB
| MS. " Lack of prior notification of shipment and improper packaging were the| prima ry de ficien cie s.

i

LGT VIEWS: There appears to be a lack of coordination between shippers(supply, medics etc..) and transportation in identifying shipments asradioa c tive wa s te. A message. Tab 1,.was sent to all LGTs outlining the
problem and interim neasures to' be taken to preclude another viola tion. AllTraf fic Management Of ficers have been contacted by telephone to empha size
the import,ance of strict compliance wi th SA-ALC ins tructions.
OTHER VIEWS: HQ USAF/LE nessage (Tab 2) to all MAJCOMs on 29 Jan 87empnasized the
on hazardous materials / hazardous wasteneed to e.tablish a thorough Air Force-wide training program(HM/HW) issues. The USAF Task Forceis forming a training Tiger Team comprised of both MAJCOM and base-level,

l representa tive s. The con;1usions of the Tiger Team will form the structure
for an Air Force-wide program in HM/HW trainin.].

1

|

|
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j RECOMMENDATION: HQ ATC/LGT coordina te and closely monitor procedures andtraining requirements with SA-ALC.-,

Discuss this subject throughly at the
ATC Chief of Transportation Conference in March 1987 and make it an item ofspecial i nterest on all staf f visits. Pa r ti cipa te to the maximum on theUSAF Tiger Team.

- ,

'

2 Tab
1. HQ ATC/LGTT Msg,
052045Z Feb 87
2. HQ USAF/LE Msg,
292200Z Jan 87
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P 031640Z MAR 87- '7ss
FM HQ AfC R Af4 DOLPH AFB TX//LGr//
10 AIG o1V//RM/LGT/ LGS //
AIU S110/RM/LGT/ LGS //

D1- -
UNCLAS
SubJ 1 RAINING REQUIREMENIS FOR SHIPPERS /GEf4ERATORS OF RADIGACTlvE
WASTE FOR DISPOSSAL

. REF: KELLY AFB /MM1 2020002 FEB 87 (NOT AL) SUBJ: RAD 10ACT1vE WASTE
! DISPOSAL I NS TRUC T10rJS FOR SHIPPERS /GENERATOHS

1. REFERENCED MESSAGE IS RETRANSMITTED FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE AC110N
yuGTE.
1. DUE TO SEVERAL RECENT If4 CI DEN TS IrJVOLVING THE IMPROPER
P A C K A U l tJ G A TJD SHIPMENT OF RADIDACTIVE MATERIAL TO COMMERCIAL LOW-
LEVEL DISPOSAL FACILIIIES, THREE AIR FORCE DASES HAVE BEEN BARRED
FNOM FURTHER SHIPMENTS. THESE INCIDENIS WERE A RESULT OF
lHANSPORlA110N/ SUPPLY PERSONNEL NOT BEING ADEQUATELY THAINED IN
fME PHOPEN PACKAGING AND SHIPMENT PROCEDURES F0R RADI0 ACTIVE WASTE.
FUTURE INCIDENTS OF THIS TYPE COULD RESULT IN'1HE AIR FORCE bel tJG

.

BARRED FROM DISPOSIfJG IN COMMERCIAL LOW-LEVEL WASTE SITES. IT IS

PAGE 2 RHWRATC91;9 UNCLAS

THEREFORE IMPERA11VE THAT EACH AIR FORCE AreD AIR NATIONAL GUAHD
ltJS T ALL A fl 0N HAVE PERSONNEL WHO ARE PROPERLY TRAINED IN RADICACTIVL

i WASTE PACKAGirJG /.tJD SHIPPING FROCEDURES.
2. HiQUEST EACH ADDRESSEE IDENTIFY PERSONtJEL AT EACH INSTALLAT10rd
WHO WILL ATIEND A JOINT ARMY / AIR FORCE WEEK LONG SEMINAR ON*

PACKAGING, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF RADIDACllVE WASTE..

' lENTATIVE DALES FOR
THIS SEMINA{ES FOR

ARE THE LAS1 TWO WEEKS IN J Ufdh AND
; MIDDLE IHREE WEEKS IN JULY. DAT THE COURSE MAY ALSO BE

AVAILADLE IN AUGUST DEPENDINu ON THE NUMBER OF INTERESTED
PEi. S O N N E L . ALL SEMINARS WILL BE CONDUCTED IN COLUMBIA, SOUTH
CAROLINA. COST TO PERSONNEL AllENDING IHIS SEMlf4AR WILL SE PEN

| DIEM ANU ROUND TH: P TRAVEL EXPENSES TO THE SEMINAR LOCAf10tJ.
|

J PERS0tatJEL I DE;4T I FIE D TO ATTEtJD This SEMItJAR SHOULD CONTACT..
'

CAPT 00

MLN 170'V/
;

PAGE 1
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MLN 170/Y
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PAGE L'
-,

N JUNDAN UR MR KENNElH VAUGHN Al AUTOVON 945-4643 OR
COMMENCIAL (ti l 2 ) 920-4e,43 NLT 3 APH 87 TO ALLOW ADEQU ATE llME FOR
COURSE SCHEDULING. '

4. lHIS IS A COORDINATED MM1? AFOMS/SGPH, AND AMCCOM/AMSMC/PCA'

MESSAGE.
UNQUU1E.*

Z. SINCE TWO OF THE THREE BASES BAHRED FROM FUNTHER SHIPe1NG ARE

.

PAGE 3 RdWRATC9129 UNCLAS
'

IN Al C , ATTENDANCE AT THIS 1 RAINING 15 H16HLY HECOMMENDdD AND
ENC 008 AGED.
3. PROVIDE YOUR NOMINEES DIRECT TO KELLY /MMI WITh INFO 10
HQ.ATC/LGl/ LGS.*

4. lHIS IS A COURDINATED HQ ATC/LG1/ LGS MESSAGE.
81

~

#9129

.
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cumcT' Radioactive Weste Disposal Discrepancies
.

To HQ 440th CSG/LGT
General Billy Mitchell Field
300 East College Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53207

1. References:
'

a. Rad'ioact ive Material Shipraent, HQ SA-ALC Control Nuraber
AF34-86.

b. SA-ALC/MMIR MSG 301400Z (DEC 86).
.

2. At t achraent 1 is a letter frora Chera-Nuclear Syst eras, Inc.,

detailing discrepancies found with the referenced radioactive
9aterial shipraent, which was returned to you 5 J-an 87. Because
of these discrepancies, you were barred (reference b. ), frora

further radioactive waste shipraents pending approval of your
packaging and shipping processes. In order to obtain this

*

approval we raust cornpl y with St at e of South Carolina -

req uireraent s listed on page 3 of attachraent 1. Accordingly, the
following actions will be accornplished prior to future
radioactive waste shipraents frora your installation:

a. A representative or representatives frora your
installation will be re ;uired to attend a week long Radioactive
Waste Packaging, - Transportat ion and Disposal Serainar presented
by Chera-Nuclear Systerns, Inc., in Colurabia, South Carolina,
prior to any unsupervised sh i praent s being ra a d e. Your

| installation will be responsible for funding travel and per diera
costs associated with attendance at this serainar. Tirne frarnes

for this serninar are tentat ively scheduled for the last two' -

weeks in June, three weeks in July, and depending on d ernand ,
possibly additional setninar dates in August. Please furnish to
MMIROB the naraes of individuals you are planning to have attend
this s era i nar, and their preference for either June, July or

,

August. This ~ inforraation should be subraitted NLT 15 March to
. allow adequate tirne for course scheduling.

b. In the interira prior to training, radioact ive raaterial
shi praent s frora your installation will be raade by a
representative frora MMIROB. You are responsible for furnishing
a fund site for travel and per diera expenses incurred by this
individual. Once this is received appropriate travel

- arrangeraent s will be raade. ,

AFLC-Lifdine of the Aerospace Team 3
>.v.
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3. Any questions regarding this letter sho61d 'be addressed to
Capt Don Jordan or Mr. Kenneth Vaughn at AV 945-4643 or-

,

*

corarnercial -(512) 925-4643. -
,

.

b'

1 At6h
-

Chera-Nuclear Ltr, 7 Jan 87 *
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DEPARTMENT OF 'EHE AIR FORCE,

'

h''

McaoouanvEns SAN A NT O NIO At2 LOC 43 TICS CENTESI 4AFLC3s.

m u ... ro.C. ... m .. .. .. -.j j
o. .

10 FEP,1987.

11 12-

'c: scow to

Arm on MMI , nw %, t-

'"***' Discrepancies with Radioactive Maste Shipinent AF 87-16 do' /

'* 14 FTW/RM e d.
Colurnbus AFB, MS 39701 9 q

,

1. At t achrnent 1 is a letter frorn Chern-Nuclear Systerns, Inc.,*
detailing discrepancies found with the subject radioactive waste
shiprnent. Correct shi prnent procedures,were provided in a
23 Jan 87 letter frorn SA-ALC/M,MIROB to your LGTTF section.

2. In accordance with DOD 4160. '21 -M, Chapter 6, Paragraph 87,
SA-ALC/MMIR has overall responsibility for ensuring proper
disposal of radioactive rnatehial within the Air Force and Air
National Guard. According1/, because of discrepancies noted \

with the sub ect sh i prnent , your installation is barred*

J
irnrnediately frorn raaking further radioactive waste shiprnents to a
corarnercial low-level disposal facility. To insure that future
waste shi pinent s frorn your installation are properly
accorn p l i sh ed , the following actions are required:

a. prior to raaking any unsQpervised sh i prnent s, a
transportation representative and/or other representatives frorn
your installation are required to attend a week 1 sng radioactive
waste packaging, transportation and disposal setninar presented
by Chern-Nuclear Syst erns, Inc., in Colornbia, Soutt Carolina.
Your installation will be responsible for funding travel and per
d iera costs associated with attendance. Tirne frarnes for this
setni nar are tentatively scheduled for the last two weeks in
June, raidd le three weeks in July, and depending on d ernand,
possibly additional serninar dates in August. Please furnish to

of individuals,whoSA-ALC/MMIRDB the narnes are planning to
attend this serninar, and their preference for either June, July,
or August. This infortnation should be subrnitted NLT 30 March ,

to allow adequate tirne for course scheduling.
',

, b. In the interira prior to training being received,
'

radioactive waste shiprnents frorn your installation will be rnade
by a representative frorn SA-ALC/MMIROB. You will be responsible.

'

for furnishing a fund site for travel and per d iera expenses
incurred by this individual.

AFLC-Lifeline of the Acrospace Team

-
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3. Please address any questions regarding this letter to
Capt Don Jordan or Mr. Kenneth Vaughn at AUTOVON 945-4643.

1 Atch
Chern-Nuclear Ltr, 6 Feb 87

J. f 40 Eta Deputy Clue 1

Item leian 7.me.' '' . ,
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M 6'9 G e ..

1C471 10:3 C5."/E7

f f':f.E G r C CC DA !AFD D E '-: F C DPC DFn JA LG MP SS SV B )r MGE CLINIC HC SL SE
*, / C C :'E C 't E5 Fa FD SC 1; E AFCOtiS AFHEL Fcne DET-Ek OEHL Of! AFDTL MWR

tri S;.!!/El: 5 Al:/C C > L: T 219? L575 690b EG75 i Eu DF T/A SVC OPR

T70- e- F U V.* A n ' ' '' " 0 :0 : 0 51-U U U U--R u t!T NH A .
7FUtyh',U '" ''

202E C: FEC 17 [~~ Ni

1) D I F[ r.9 7 liGT *: E LL Y A 8' E Tr//Mnl// G ~N/ .
1 Rbi "E r' A/ P A AhC E L ;' C ::D 4 R F A F B AK//LGT/ LGS // g QM 6
$FC Ahi /'i C USwrE FAHSTEII. AE GE//LGT/ LGS // y $' v

f[gE' .CSE6TL /FC ATC fat & Lfh AFE TX//LGT/ LGS // -!
"h'E H A 4 /t C AFEEi F O C I lt ! AFE G9//LGT/ LGS // El , ' _ .2

'
2Cb6E r/hC AFCC SCOTT AFE I L / /L G T/ L G 5. // 4 /s
8verL ./HC AFLC V7.IGtiT F AT TERSON AFB 0H// DSS / DST // GA p
3E049 L/PC AFSC AtDREUS iFE HD//LGT/ LGS //
M C U C ri -/HC MAC SCOTT AFD IL//LGT/ LGS // 4i
$HVAA -/PC PACAF F I C t. A ft RFE HI//LGT/ LGS //
9CU4A r/HC SAC sFFUTT AFE NE//LGT/ LGS //
UCIFC o/HG TriC L A!.GLEY AFB VA//LGT/ LGS // e ?

/HO AFEfrCEcor. FETEE50N AFB C0//LGT/ LGS // 6110 T.120. i

D30VAef /HO ESC FELLY AFD T):// LG T /L GS / /
T3F0 Ej E.4hC A/HC USNF W AS bIstGTON DC// LEYS /LETT// g 49-

G E A HC u .'H C U C .* F U i-5 H I N G T a tt DC//SGF// *
7 :

r.C L///SGFE// [ b#g IEr$UTl!E u.ef-0 n i :. r o s. 4
ktg.VCIAF /A!:C C 0!! E C C t' ISLA!.D IL// AnSHC/FC A/Ut!// $

*
c #

2GE O F U:' r A A /.5170 U N C L A S
elCL'S
U E J :.C I : R A D I c A C T I '.' E CASTE DISPOSAL Ill S T E UC TI O NS FOR SHIFFERS/

8 F. A T 6F. S
DUE To EEvCEAL RECENT I!JCIDEt1TS IliYOLVING THE IMFROPER PACKAGING

.- SHIF:iENT vF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL To C0!1tiERCIAL LOU-LEVEL DIiFCSAL

dCILITIEE, THFEE AIF F0FCE BASES HAVE SEEN BAFEED FROM FUETHER
st IF ::C N T E THESE II2C I D E to T S WERE A RESULT OF TPAHSPORTATI018/SDFFLY
f.FSe'i .EL hei EEloG ADEDcA TELY T F; A lllE D I N THE FEOPER PACKAGING I-FD
PIF rE t;T FE00EDUF.ES F0F FADI0ACT7VE WASTE. FUTURE INCIDENTS OF THIS
r. F C ". O U L D F. E E U L T IN Tl"E AIR FORCE BEING EAREED FROM DISPOSING IN
UF!:EF C I A L L e if - L E '. E L YbSTE SITES. IT IS'THEEEF6CE IMPERATIVE THAT
k Cti h!.R F0ECE AN: AIR HeTIeHAL GUARD INSTALLATI0H HAVE FERSONNEL

0 A F.E F E 0 f' E E L 't T R A!!iED Ill R ADI0 ACTIVE U ASTE F ACKAGING AND SHIFFING
0CEDUKES.

I EECt. CST EACH FDDeESSEE IDEllTIFY PERSOHi!EL AT EACH INSTALLPTION
. 0!NT AR;*Y/ AIR FORC E MEEK LONG SEnINAR OH> 0 t'! L L E T TE!ID A '

% C t:HG!r 4 TE A:fiF OP T A T IC t: A! D DISPOSAL OF RADICACTIVE VASTE.
814THTI\E DATES F.'F T ri ! S S E ril li A R A F.E THE LAST 700 WEEKS IN JUNE. AND.

8DDLE T F F E E t' C E E ! !!! JULY. DATES FOR THE COURSE HAY ALSO EE
lo!LntLE IN AU*,UET DEFEtoDII;G ON THE HDMCEK CF INTEEESTED PERSONbEL.

fGE
I E t;'!!'. A A A 51 'O U N C L A S

pL L El:IIN E S t.'I _ L CE CONDUCTED IN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA. CCST TO
:

E i o 'I'; E L A T TE t8C l ?.G Tb!$ S EllI H A E WILL DE FER DEIM AND R o urt D TRIF (
.

. - - . - - . - . _ . -_---
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F E T.1 il.:4 E L 10 E te T IFI ED TO ATTEND THIS S EMI h'A R S HO ULD CollT AC T CAFT. ti J e E 0 d t: 4 R .k E t, E N * E T H V90GHH AT AUT0V0h 945-4643 OR COM*ERC14L
n rz ) t;5-4k43 1:LT 3 AFE 87 TO ALLOU ADECUATE TIME FOR C00FSE
CHEPULZiG

T r'. 2 5 IE A CveEDI:fATCC MMI, A F 0 H S / ? C F F. , AbD (,FICC OM/ AMSMC /PC A
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kCV n?G $ TIME RADAY ROUTINE
;0241 2:32 133/57

570ACC/nc CC DA DAFD DE XPC DPC DFM JA LG LGT MU SP SS SV EX MGR CLINIC HC SL
SE HS;/CC CI:S CV EH FA R0 SC XR AFCONS AFHRkC1@I5h DET-26 OEHL oSI AFDTL MWR

OPR,h~[S A h S a r. / E r. SAP./cc OLtT.2199 6575 L9DL 6075 DET-20 DP T/A SVC

kT702700 KU**.AAA5 b 133 22 2 3- UM U '/
Z n F. U000 ,

P. 13170uZ MAY T

FM DIC MAT MGT r.ELLY AFB TM//MMIR00//
10 F. U C V A A A / 2 E ti t' B6P.KSDELE AFB LA//LGTT// '' N
R u bicE A /9 E M U CARSPELL AFE HM//LGTT// 'N.

^p_'R4CLFAn/9k611e DYESS AFC TX//LGTT// , ,

5' O ttT DF A/ ? 21 SIN G P. AN D FO R r:S QF6 HD//LGTT// [, ; ." - '

. . ,

g4;;4 .ioiRUUHE4A/341Snu itALSTR0r. AFE M0//LGTT// _- '_
RhFIFRA/21AFEFU HARCH AFB CA//LGTT// ,.

~RutTRr.A/5E?snu REESE AFB TX//LGTT// /
R U C I I:Lv./3EG6nu F L ATTS9URGH AFB NY//LGTT// 'i. ), f
T.UEDilF-A/ 4 2Ed9 LOR ING AFB ME//LGT T//

) Y'E35 v.s
-

R U ED E JU/41k E nV f.R'IF FI S AFB NY//LGTT//
R U CI Fb A /3 79 0 f;ti UURTSt!ITH AFC HI//LGTT//

F.RSUDDA/9tRU DEALE AFB CA//LG1T//
RU'iTD5 A/90S MU F E HARKEN AFC UY//LGTT//
R Q[[EE A /8 76 tt'J ELYTHEVILLE AFB AR//LGTT//
PUUTIEA/351Sr1D YHITEnAH AF6 M0//LGTT//
Pitt WWA/970HU CASTLE AFB C A//LGTT//
RUCIETA/305AREF? GP.ISSON AFC IH//LGTT//

~

h F0 f.UCU AAH/HC S AC OFFUTT AFB HE//LGTT//

V I. C E 2 RU7KAHASL76 UNCLAS
' RCLiliM A/AFO! S EP001:5 AFB TM//SGPR//
|Pu I&Ji/0DP. Gl!CCon RvtL asLAHL I L / /AM Si1 C- P C U -F A ( R )/ /
|CT
' U tic L 9!

EUCvECT: R ADIo AC TIVE !!ASTE P ACK AGING, TRAllSPORTATION AND DISFOSAL

? E f.i tib i.
i1. DATES F0F T''E.SUSJECT SCHI!1AR HAVE BtEN ESTABLISHED. THEY AFE
|13-17 AllD 2G-24 J UL Y A f;D 3-7 A!(D 10-24 AUGUST 1987. ALL FERSch! UH0
|HA'lE CEFRESSED Ili T E F.E S T Ill HT TE llDIltG THIS COURSE 14EED TO TELEPHohE
A/.;C0d HC 50011 AS PotSIBLE FOR COURSE RESERVATIONS AND IllFORM A T ICH ,

C L H S E E 3 "III L L C E F IL LE D C t8 A FIRST CALLtFIRST SERVED BASIS. AnCCCn
F G It.Ti 0F C oliT AC T ARE r.S CHRIS H ANSEH, AUT0V0N 793-3032, OF MR JIt

! TEITZ, AUT4Vell T92-3261.
I. C .' S T TD ' PER5 0 lit |EL AT TEllDING THIS COURSE UILL BE PER DIEM AFD
TI M'EL EHFEtiSCS Te THE MARIOTT' HOTEL IN COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA.
O. 69 EST ICl;S C :llCERt;Il4G THIS MESSAGE SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO
P E "t'E T H YAUGHH CR DON J 0 F D A li, SA-ALC/MMIROB, AUT0V0N 945-4k4T.

'! 6 7 /:

| AEcthig

%nm !C2
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"v t v. CS C o TIME ACDAY ROUTINE*
Th 74 h 2228 135/87

.L 1 7 C w S G / w C CC Dd DAFD DE XPC DPC DFM JA LG LGT M P SS SV 9.s MGE CLINIC HC SL
SE cSD/CC CNS CV EN 84 RD SC FR AFCOMS AFNRL o DET-2k oENL ; il AFDTL MWR,

tan SdM/Er, sam /CC OLri 2199 b575 k90k 8075 DET-20 DP T/A SVC OPR

RTTUZYUW VKAAA7 .8 11522B2-UU --RUW A.
2HR U U'

R 15 530Z MAY 47 .

s
' "F C D I s. MuT MGT rELLY AF8 TX//MMIR0//

, TO RNARATC.'N9 ATC RANDOLPN AFB TF//LGTT// 18.. =~"
RuuTHEA/STPC SNEPFARD AFS TF//LGTT//
WUE8FLA/913TwGP WILLOW GROVE ARF-PA//LGSD// '

F U C L E8.4 / 3 34 0 50 F KEESLEP AFS MS//LGTT// ..

E J 'j7tuvtBuA/344050F GOODFELLOW AFB TF//LGTT// <
' #

kuuteMA/5540SW N0 SPITAL NELLIS AFB NY//SGP8//
R8;VRead/?4CSG Dv8EINS AFS Gn//LGTT//

R u eE FF A /3 415 TR A.9 5 LO1RY AFE C0//LGTTW//
RUCICHA/?IATAG CHICAGO O'NARE IL//LGSD/LCTT//;

! PukMDTA/323TANSPS MATHER AF6 CA//LGTT//
RUVKDYA/3700TRN!PS LACALANG AFB TM//LGTT//
R O U T Kr.4 /h dF T W F.EESE aF8 TX//LGTT//
eUCIRnde133FTF HIbMEAPoLIS ST PAUL IAF ST PAUL MINNESOTA //
RuYCDVd/370050F LACkLAND AFS TX//LGSDI//

' R U E8 Je: A /34 3 f FU EIELSON AFS AK//LGSP//
RU9MENA/5073A8G SHEMYA AFB ADAK//LGSD//
RUCIS6A/CTTC CHANUTE AFB IL//LCTT//
RUCLShA/14FTW C0LbM6US AF8 MS//LGTT//

|

6 7
l' d G E 2 RUVKAAAT954 UNCLAS g

(b ,+ -RUCIFSA/?t0 TAG v00HGST(WN MUNI AFRT ON//LGT//
pbOf/V[O (),RH8eR$4A/12TRNS RAhD0LPh AF6 TX//LGTT// y

2844y7g7 p, RUCIRMH/?;4 TAG MPLS ST PAUL IAP MN//LGTT// 2
RuuMSKA/21TFW ELMENDORF AFS AK//LGTT// g Rg
RUvNSEA/1h2TFG TUCSON I AP AZ//LCTT// &

gm#be (CRUVOGEA/132TFW DES MOI |lES MUNI APRT IA//LCTT// *'RUVHSDM/185TFG SICUX CITY MUNI APRT SERGEANT BLUFF IA//
SGPS/LGTT// f7 TA

,
RUCLPF A /AEDC TMo ARHvLD AFS TM//LCTT//
RUvnFL C/US AF MEDC EN tlR IGHT FATTERSON AFS ON//SGNRT
(MF0 R OUTNN A/AF0 M s ne a.we ara TM//SGPR//
RUCIAF6/ CDP dMCCOM RvCl. ISLAND I L// A N SM C-P CW-F A( R )//
BT I

UNCL
345 SECT: RADic4C11VE VASTE PACKAGING. TR ANSPORTATION AND DISPOS AL
SEMINAR
1 DATES FOR THE SUBJECT SEMINAR NAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED. THEY AFE
|J-17 AND 20-24 JULY AND 3-7 AND 10-24 AUGUST 1987. ALL PERSONS WHO
HavE EXPPESSED INTCPEST IN ATTENDING THIS COURSE NEED To TELEPH0kE
03CCOP AS 500N AS P0!SI8LE FOR COURSE RESERVATIONS AND INFORMATICN.

PnGE 3 AUVKAAA7954 UNCLAS
CLASSES WILL BE FILLED ON A FIRST CALL FIRST SERVED BASIS. AMCCCM
Po!NT OF CONTACT ARE MS CHRIS NANSEN, AUT0 VON 793-3032, OR MR J!r
TA!TZ, AUT0YOM 793-34k1.
: COST T -) PERSONNEL pirENDING THIS COURSE WILL BE PER DIEM 4HD

|- . . .
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'TR4YEL EXPENSES TO THE MARIOTT NOTEL IN COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA.
3. 90ESTIONS CONCERNING THIS MESSAGE SHOULD DE DIRECTED To
KENNETH VAUGHN OR DON J9RDAN, SA-ALC/MMIR00, AUT0 VON 945-4b43.
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R C V, SG *t TICE FCDAY ROUTINE
30781 2225 135/47

h570RSG/eC CC DA DAPD DE XFC DPC DPM JA LG LG SP SS SV 8x MCR CLINIC NC SL
SE NSD/CC CMS C', EN PA RD SC XR AFCOMS AFHRL Fo DET-26 DEHL "!! AFDTL MWR
SCM S$N/EK SAM /CC 0 MT 2199 k575 6906 4075 DET-20 DP T/A SVC CPRyh ;

,,

RTTUZYUW WWA ??5b 1352155-U --RSSFWIA.
'

/s.
s.

ECcBzWR ut u s/

if[ ig MKINN
'''" ''R 151(ODZ MAY 47

FN DIE MAT MGT KELLY AFB TX//MMIR//
To RCMGAde/CLARE AB #P//LGTT o

"ON4KASA/KADENA A8 JA// LGS // , /
Ig'sRuAKBEA/SUWON A6 ROR//LETT//

INF0 AUNYAAA/NG PACAF MICKAM AF8 NI//LCT/ LGS // /,1 - ,/
.

kU'.8 T Nh n / A F4 M S ga a or t AFB TX//SGPR// 'Lati --
*

00 C l wf S /C DP. AMCCOM ROCA 13 LAND I L/ /A M SM C- P CW-F A( R )/ /
ST /
UNCCAS
SUBJECT RADI0 ACTIVE 'J A ST E P AC K AC IN G . TR ANSPOR TATION AND DISPOS AL
hEMINAR
1. DATES FOR THE SUBJECT SEMINAR NAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED. THEY ARE
13-17 AND 20-24 JULY AND 3-7 AND 10-24 AUGUST 1987. ALL PERSON' WHO
NAYE EXPRESSED INTEREST IN ATTENDING THIS COURSE NEED TO NOTIFY
CDR ANCCup Rock ISLAND IL//AMSMC-PCW-FA 8Y MESSAGE AS S00N AS

POSSISLE FOR COURSE RESERVATIONS AND INFORMATI0k. AMCCOM P01%TS OF
CONTACT ARE NS CHRIS NANSEN, OR NR JIM TRITZ.

2. C@ST TO PERSONNEL ATTENDING THIS COURSE WILL BE PER DIEM AND
TRAVEL EXPENSES TO THE MARIOTT NOTEL IN COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA.

I

PAGE S R4VKAAA795h UNCLAS<

2 3. GUESTIONS CCNCER:4ING THIS MESSAGE SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO
' KErlNETH VAGGNN OR DON J0RDAli, SA-ALC/MMIR08, AUT0 VON 945-4h41.
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RCi MSG s TIME RAD 4Y ROUTINE
{1930, 1718 097/87

o * ?0 89 G ,'d C CC 04 0470 DE <PC DPP DF1 JA LG e r SP SS SV 9X MGR CLINIC HC SL SE
.H50/Cr (35 CV EH *4 -0 SC .<R AFr015 AF4EL F 81 DET-2' )EHL i3I A DTL MWR.

GdM 59 tt /E i SAM /CC .4' 210) 6575 690s 6075 DET 20 DF T/A SVC OP
'

P T TUZ( ') PUEAHG43 17 3971.51-0 UU--RUVT. A
2NR U UU p,'

b f
^

4R 07100 APR 8 . _ _ _, . . , . , . .

FWTNB -|0 Aki vasNec.'?/L(Y8/p/LETT/,5CPA7/ NBQ](6)5
,

Tg +am w, ce m ic o EET/SEP ,

AOI1NEenvCFL (/H9 AFL C 'JP A F4 CH// D SS /D S T/ SO P /M M// h " 4
RUVTH4 h/HG A F S F 4 C E C ).' PE TER SON HF9 CO//LKS/SG// i

'"

RUECUS 4/NGB WASHDC //LG// g
R OVP A A/HO AFRES R46tNS A38 GA// LGS /SGP//
RUE 0 A- A/HNGSC ANDEEus AFB ;ID //4G// , , ' , s%
(HF0 !UVKAAA/SA-ALC KELLY AFS Tx//M11R// "'

'

R tt 4T nan /AFONS BRO 9K% AFS Tg//SipR//
g r . p-
UH(LAS .AJCOM. 0127t* 4 7 , , ...., _ ...

.c

SUBJi' 15P684L CFc,A4910ACTIVECW4STE j
,

RLFi ; 0 '.'' 0 0- I'l 0 0- 2
1 D TO S EVER A'. REC EN T !HCIDENTS INVOLVING THE IMPR03ER Pac < AGING

'

AND SHIPMENT OF RADIJACTIJE WA5TE TO COM1ERCIAL LOJ-LEVEL D1590SA.
F4CILITIES, THE USdf RADI4!S)T)FE C)MMITTEE HAS DEEMED IT NE0ESSARY
T9 HALT ALL SHIPMENT 3 0F LOV-LEVEL R ADIo4C TIVE VASTE TO COMMERCIA.
DISPOSAL FACILITIES dITH0JT THE ON 31TE PRESE1CE 03 A QJALIFIED
9ROKER FROM SA-ALC/NSIR OR BROKER CH CONTRACT THROJGH S4-ALC'MMlR.

PdGE 02 RUEAH0A1817 .lH CL Ai
i THE BSOKER VILL YEF.lif THE ACCJRA0Y )F THE ?A: KA3!iG OF THE MATERIAL

AleD WILL ENSURE THA' ALL JEDJIRED F)RM3 1RE ?R4PER.Y ?REPARE) AND
Af1HCHED TO THE RAD!)4CTI/E JA3TE. EACH IH3T4LLATION WILL BE
RE00!4ED TO PR0/IDE SA-ALO/MM!R A FJHD SITE FOR TR4 VEL 4HD PER DIEM,

EEFENSES INCURRED S/ THEIR GROKER. THE 3HLf EXCEPTION TO THE POLICY,

Lf3TED A80VE IS FoR OVERSEAS Vi!TS. 0/ERSEAS UNITS MAY C0HT! HUE Toi

i SEND RADICACTIVE WASTE SHIPMENTS To KELLY AF8, TX, FOR REBR01ER4GE
PP!0R TO SHPPME.lTS TO THE VASTE DISPOSAL SITE UPON DIRECTION FROM

j.Sa-6LC/MMIR. P80CED4AAL OHAiGES TO 00-110N-2, AND APPLIC4BLE
SUAPLY, TRANSPoo TAT!aH AHO SUR3E01 GENERAL REGULATI)MS THAT JILL
FF0VICE THE REGJ!REMENT F-)R MORE DETAILED COORDINATION 4ND QJ4 LIT (

'

coHTROL ARE BEING DE/ ELOPED. THE Ae0VE PROCEDURE, HOWEJER, JILL
REMHIH IN EFFECT UlTIL THE USAF

RADIOIfSOTOPEC01MITTEEDEEMS THAT,. CORRECTIVE ACT10HS 1RE EFFECTIVE.

l *k K H OW LL D GE
3. INITIAL INVESTIJITION OF A.L THdEE IiC! DENTS I4DICATES A LACK OF

| THAT SHIPMENTS OF RADIO 4Ci!VE VASTE DIFFER FROM SHIPMENTS
J0F RADICACTIVE MATERIAL, 4 L4CK 0F .". 0 0 R D t H A T I ) H GETVEEN SUPP.Y AH)
(TAAHSPORTATION 4HD A LACK 0F QJALIT/ CONTROL. IN A;.L THREE *

| I ,6 C I D E N T S , EITHER SU38L( 19 TR1HSP04TATI)H HA3 RE0JESTE3 DIS 30 SIT!0H
bI edSTRUC TI ONS FROM S A- ALC/MMIR . THE IH3TRUC TIONS SENT TO THE

b
*

$
n

PAGE D3 RUEAH0A3817 UNCLAi 2
| INSTALLATIONS WERE 5JFFICIENTLt DETAILED TO ENSURE THE PROPE9 h

HANDLING OF THE PROPERTY. HOWEVER, IN ALL THREE IiCIDE1TS, THE

O("f
|

DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS JERE 10T C)MPLIED VITH. THE PRIMARf CAUSE /
APPEARS To BE THE SEJARATION 0 THE [H5TRUCTI)MS FROM THE PRiaERT(. BI

._ - -- -- - - - - . - ._ - .- - . - .
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4.* 'Cb 90ES710'tS C3MCERMING TdIS POLICY SM)9LD BE 4DDRESSED TO
*Lt.CCL MILLER, 4F/LEfS, 4'JT3V01 223-34543 MR SPARKS, AF/LETT ,
c4 TOV)H 2:7-47423 4R LT C)L 40)D, AFOMS/SGPR, AUTOV0N 240-3131.
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a. Action items:

(1) Ar Aidterettve Weste:
(Open - Action: AF/JACE

SA-ALC/MMIROS ...

HQ USAF/ LEYS /LETTC
HO AFOMS/SGPR)

4

Capt Jordan presented current procedures (Atch 3) for
processing ra' loactive waste disposal requests by SA-ALC/MMIR03 and the statusd

of cutstanding disposal requests (Atch 4). The Committee then reviewed the
specifics of the improper waste shipments received at the disp; sal site from
Chanute AFB, Billy Mitchell Field, and Columbus AFB (Atch 5) and SA-ALC/MMlRO's
corrective action (Atch 6). Lt Cot Burr reminded the Committee of his concern

.

voiced at the last meet ing over direct shipments by bases withcut MVIR03 or a
contract broker on-site. The Committee agreed that shipments had to be packagedby or under the supervision of trained personnel. Despite prior Air Force audit
findings, the Ccmmittee believed the problem with the waste shipments
necessitated concern for the broader issue of proper packaging of non-waste
radioactive caterials shipments since the same criteria for packaging applied.
Lt Col Buchanan stated that the present guidance in T.O. 00-11CN-2 on
Trans;ortation's role was not consistent with their role on shl;ments of other
raterials.

. The Ccmmittee concluded the folicelng actions would be taken:

(a) AF/LETTC would review, in detall, all dccumentation
asscciated with the imprc;er waste shipments to ascertain if prcper
identificatlen had been rade to Transportatica of the commodities involved and
if pro;er ty;e cargo codes existed for th,e item.

(b) As an interim measure, AF/ LEYS would pre;are joint SG/LE
guidance to Cc mands requir ir; all waste shl; ents to pre;ared under the dire.ct
on-site.cu;ervisica of SA-ALC/MVIRO3 or' a qua!Ifled centract waste brcker.
Fundtr; su; cert fcr travel and ecsts above the dispcsal itself are to be terr.e
by the unit generating the waste.

.- .-.

(c) AF/ LEYS wculd chair a werking grcup cc ;rlsed of AF/' '

LETTC,' SA-ALC/A' vie 03 and M3 AFC!/S/SGPR representat ives to deveicp a permanentviable solut!cn 50 this problem.

(d) Cn cenpler shipments, SA-ALC/l/VIRC3 would determine the
nc5d to "dcut'e brcker" the shl; ment to mini..!:e the chance of error.

(e) On the related mat ter cf requirement for a trans;crt
permit fcr wastes from Mississippi, AF/JACE will ascertain status of Air Force
action to 7.ccept er challenge the state''s aut?ority to Im;cse such a
requirement.

ID
.
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O'CW CSG > TIME RODAY ROUTIME
31467 1420 141/s?

.

thSTOASE/AC CC DA DAPD DE XPC DPC DPM JA LG L P SS SV EX MGR CLINIC MC L
1BE NSD/CC CMS CV EV PN So SC MR AFCONS AFHR, ET-2b OENL OSI AFDTL MW

! SAN S0Q/ER SAM /CC OLRT 2199 6575 Ob 40751 DP T/4 SVC OP ,, __

itTT0ZYUW RUEANSAlt ggglggy-UU --RUWTN .

'Zur UUUUU gg ggy
't 202:132 M 4
JO Ne USAF. ASNCC //LETT//

|To AIG_IOS 8 -

r - - - - - ----- - ~ - "*R// '
|ICF0 R ure.ROVECAA/SA-ALC KELLY AFS TX//MMIR//
'QCCT KF-ACXJEF
.tT

'b CLAS
SUSJECT DISPOSAL OF FADICACTIVE WASTE, HG USAF/ LEYS /LETT/SGPR MSG

-071000Z APR 87
:3. REr MSG IS GUCTED IN PART FOR INFORMATION: "00E TO SEVERAL
' INCIDENTS INVOLv!NG THE INFROPER PACKAGING AND SHIPMENT OF RACIO-
OCTIVE WAETE TO COMMERCIAL LOU-LEVEL DISPOSAL FACILITIES, THE USAF
RADI61ScTCPE COMMITTEE NHS DEEMED IT NECESSARY To HALT ALL SHIPMENTS
OF L63-LEVEL RADICACTIVE WASTE TO CONMERCIAL DISPOSAL FACILITIES
WITHOUT THE ON SITE FRESENCE OF A GUALIFIED SROKER FROM SA-ALC/MPIN
04 ER0AER ON CONTRACT THROUGH SA-ALC/MMIR. THE BROAER WILL VERIFY
INE ACCURACY OF TbE PACKAGIhG 0F THE MATERIAL AND WILL ENSURE ThGT
CLL REGUIRED FORMS APE PROFERLY FREPARED AND ATTACHED TO THE RAC10-
;OCTIVE WAETE. EACH INSTALLATION WILL BE REQUIRED To PROVICE SA-6LC/

1
:

DAGE G2 RUEAH0A1910 UNCLAS
CMIR A FUND CITE FOR TRAVEL AND PER DIEM EXPENSES INCURRED Of THEIR
080KEs. THE ONLY EXCEPTION TO THE POLICY LISTED AB0VE IS FOR
QVERSEAS UNITS. CVERSEAS UNITS MAY CONTINUE TO SEND RADICACTIVE
DA$TE SHIPMENTS To KELLY AFS, TX FOR RESRokERAGE PRIOR To SHIPMEhT 70

|GOEW2STEDISPOSALSITEUPokDIRECTIONFROMSA-ALC/MMIR. PROCEDLRAL
GHo#GES TC 00-11DH-2, AHL APPLICABLE SUPPLY, TRANSPORTATION, ANC
$UEGEON GENERAL REGULATIONS THAT WILL PROVIDE THE REGUIREMENT F0E
DOKE DETA! LED Cc0FDINATION AND GUALITY CONTROL ARE DEING DEVELOPE 0
$ME A6VE FFOCEDURE. H0VEVEF, WILL REMA!N IN EFFECT UNTIL THE USAF
bad!ctScTvPE ConMITTEE DEEPS THAT CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE EFFECT1%E.'
l' UkTIL FURTHER N071CE. ALL TRANSPORTATION OFFICES WILL INSTFCCT
EEFECHNEL !HVOLVEC Ik FACA6GING ANC TEANSPORTATION THAT ANY, REFLAT,
hMY MATEFIAL RECE!VED FOR DIRECT ShlPMENT TO EITNEk 0F THE FOLLo6!NG
20CEESSES WILL SE IMMEDIATELY FRUSTRATED. ONCE THE $NIPMENT -5
)PuSTESTED, THE CCHSIGNOR OF GENERATOR SHOULD CCHTACT SA-ALC/MMIE08
70F CUIDANCE/AESISTANCE:
? CHEP-kbCLEAS SYSTEMS. INC. , - .
! 000 COMSCLIGATION FACILITY

N .
- --4 /

F.0. SOK S2a $
700 OttePN F0AD g/ pp/' ggt

i |Ir,

g e

$Y{0/pp s, .,,,

AGE 03 ELEAH041910 UNCLAS
| SNELLING SC, 29612 % # ey.
f . **. S . ECOLOGY ,q g
, CALIF 0ENIA GIVISION " b

70bh-A COMMERCE CIRCLE I 95
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PLE A%AN TON C A 94866-

. COTE SA-ALE /MMIROS 70CS FOR GUIDANCE / ASSISTANCE ARE CAPT JORDAH AND
48. VAWGNN, AUT0 VON 945-4643. CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE ADDRESSED To

:SO-ALC/NNIR.
3. TNE FOLLOWING ARE SONE OF THE PROSLEM3/ VIOLATIONS THAT NAVE ;

| ECOSED R4010 ACTIVE WASTE SHIPMENT CURTAILNENTS. THIS INFORMATION IS (;PROVIDED TO PROMOTE A SETTEE UNDERSTANDING OF THE CRITICAL NATueE OF t
|THE P90PER NANDLING 0F RADI0 ACTIVE WASTE. INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO 1

ievoID ALL OF THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS WERE INCLUDED IN THE SHIPPING ;

INSTRUCT 10NS PROVIDED EV SA-ALC/MMIR. THE INSTEUCTIONS WERE NOT .

)!A.
.. 4FOLLOWED.

FAILURE To PROVIDE 4a-NOUR NOTICE TO THE CON 80LIDAT10N FACIL-TV -
'910LATION OF SOUTN CAROLINA DHEC LICENSE 247-D4, SECTION 84.
NOTE: NOTIFICATION MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 44 NOURS PRIOR To ARRIVAL

a0F SN!PNENT WITHIN THE STATE.
,R. $RIGINAL RADICACTIVE WASTE MANIFEST WAS NOT INCLUDED WITH THE

t

PAGE 84 RUEAM0A1910 WNCLAS
SHIPMENT. THE YELLOW COPY WAS ATTACHED TO PACKAGE'No. ! BUT HAD NO
:SIG%ATURES WITH EITNER CERTIFICATION STATENENT AND DID NOT LIST
PACKAGE NO. 2.
(1) WIOLATION OF SC DNEC LICENSE 287-04, SECTION 14.
(2) VIOLATION OF Dei 49 CFR, PART 172.202 AND 172.203.
t2) v!0LATION OF NRC 10 CFR, PART 2C.311.
De TE : EY LAW, A MANIFEST IS MANDATORY FOR DISPOSAL OF SH-PMENTS.
SbFRIERS THAT 00 >07 USE MANIFESTS MUST NOT BE USED.
G. FAILURE TO INCLUDE, AS REGUIRED, SOUTH CARCLINA FORMS -
16LAT!0NS OF SC DNEC LICENSE 247-04, SECTI0h 13.
OTE: SA-ALC FF0VIDED TNIS GUIDANCE.

OVER PACK CONTAINER DID NOT INDICATE THE INNER PACKAGE COMFL-ED
ITN PEESCEISED SPECIFICATIONS: i

pt) VIOLATION OF 00T 49 CFP, PART 173.25 ( A )( 4 ).
32) VIOLATION OF NRC 10 CFF, PART 71.5. .

OTE: THIS CobLD RESULT IN UNDESIRABLE ENPOSURE To RADICACTIVE
ATERIAL AND/cF ASSOCIATED FADIATION BY PERSONNEL HANDLING MATERIAL.

YELLOW Lh8EL II ON PACKAGE DID NOT HAVE TRANSPORT INDEX ENTERED.

y RPPLICASLE SFACE:
3: VIOLATION OF SC DNEC LICENSE 287-04. SECTION 14.

i

/ AGE 05 EbEAH941910 UNCLAS
|2) VIOLATION OF 00T 49 Crt, P ART 172. 4p3 ( G)( 3),
p6TE: SEE 3D A80VE. '

No SILL OF LACING INCLUDED WITH SHIPMENT - VIOLATION OF DC1 49
F5, FART 172 200. NOTE: SEE 3B et0VE.

. IMFROPERLY SEALED PACKAGED
st) VIOLATION OF SC DNEC LICENSE 287-04, SECTION 14,
ii! VIOLATICH OF 00T 49 CFR, PART 173.24.
)eTE: SEE 3D AS0VE.
2 ALL TRANSPOPTATION PEREONNEL INVOLVED IN THE HANDLING OF
CDI0 ACTIVE WASTE $NIPMENTS SHOULD BE MADE AWARE OF THE FOREG0ING
ROSLEMS/YICLATIONS FOR FUTURE REFERENCE, I.E., THESE SEEMINGLY SMALL
:eneRI APE VIOLATION! 0F PUELIC LAW AND/0R STATE ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS.
,viENTIAL PENALTIES CAN 5ANCE FRvM FINES To IMPRISONMENT OR BOTH FOR
I ELATIONS INVOLVING R>DICACTIVE AND OTHER NAZARD005 WASTE.l

tee COTTOM LIhE ISt RULES THAT AFPLT 70 RADICACTIVE WhSTE *

QIPMENTS ARE DIFFEEEN! TNAta PULES THAT AFPL) TO "RADICACTIVE*
DIFMENTS ( SERT 1CEARLE/ rip Af ABLE ITEMS) THE ITER MAY NAVE Tbf SAME
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COGENCLQTp5E, ! E., L EC:ssTI C COMPOSS, C:0 WEVER THE RULES AFE

SIGNIFICANTLY t't rFERENT.
L. POCS ARE:pf. SPnPK$ (NG USAF/LETT, AUTOVON 227-4742), LT COL

.

PACE Gk PUEAHOA1910 UNCLAS
;PILLE (NC USAF/ LEYS, SUT0 VON 227-4742), OE COL WOOD ( AFONS/8GF8,
'00TO *H 240-3331).-
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Ety,MSQ p TIDE RACA) ROUTINE
33t25 IhGk 144/47

5/0wtGrac CA CAPD DE xPC DPC DPM JA L LC SP SS SV 94 POW CLINIC HC SL
| 'i E 4 0.S / C C i C4 Ey FA S. iC XR AFCOMS AFHR DET-2k CE4L OSI AFDTL MWR

OPR_]hf~~~,.nr $ Aries 3AniCC OLPT 199 6575 6906 8075 DET- P T/A SVC
c.

D E4TfuZeuw ANGA2t < 1481b04-U --R NA.

pECEIV2x Uu > +
'. k 241 1 2 MAY 47

rr NG U 4F waSNOC //LETT/ LEYS /SGPR// E 29 MAY1987 -
,

Y; o!G 1 97 - ?
2*FC F.9h MMA/aFont RFe?KS AF8 TM//SGPR// -

R t' vtAE K7TWTILi n E L L Y AFS T4//M(IR// C & ''

CT AF-ACtJPF y,

OMCle'
M96 CT O!SPciAL 0F GADI -CTIVE BASTE, HQ LSAF/ LEYS /LETT/SOFR PSG'

; 071000Z APR 47
' INIS CESSAGE IN TWO PARTS
!PaFT I FOR CONUS SHIPPER 6 UNLY
l a CONUS Sr!PPERS COPFLs wITH NG USAF/LETT/ LEYS /SGPR MSG 2U22-3Z MAY

a7 0!$ REGARD THIS MESSAGE,

PAFT Two FOR 0%ERSEAS ACTIVITIES ONLY.'

2. SUBJECT MSG !! 000TEC IN PART FOR thFORMAT!0N "DUE To SEVERAL
ihCIDEMIS IHv0Lvt>G TNE IMP 20PER PACKAGING AND SHIPMENT OF RADIO-'

HCTIVE WASTE To COMMERClaL LOW-LEVEL DISPOSAL FACILITIES, THE USAF
: RADtotS0 TOPE COMMITTEE HAS DEEMED IT NECESSARY TO HALT ALL SHIPMENTS

SF L40-LEVEL RADICACTIVE WASTE To COMMERCIAL DISPOSAL FACILITIES

i

|

i P4GC 32 RUEAH082937 UNCLAS ,
'

O ! T M ."J T THE ON 5tTE PRESENCE OF A GUALIFIED BROKER FROM SA-ALC/MM1R
OR BRokEE ON CONTFACT TNPout'A SA-ALC/MMIR. THE 9ROKER WILL VERIFY,

f 1HE ACCURACt OF THE FACKAGING 0F THE MATERIAL AND WILL ENSURE THAT W gg
', LL RE00tFE0 FORMS ARE PROPERLY PREPARED AND ATTACHED TO THE RADIO- 2

CTIVE WASTE. EACH INSThLLATION WILL BE REQUTRED TO PROVIDE SA-ALC/ p
'

1!R A FtHD CITE FOR TPAVEL AND PER DIEM EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE1R
)%ER. THE ONLY EXCEPT!oM TO TNE POLICf LISTED A50VE IS FOR 9

0]CRSEASUNITS.Ov CVERSEAS UNITS MAY CONTINUE TO SEND RADI0 ACTIVE
Wh'TE SHIPMENTS To KELLY AF0, TX FOR REOR0KERAGE PRIOR To SHIPMENT TO / gg

tnt? W49 f t OliPOS AL SITE UPON DIRECTION FROM SA-ALC/MMIR. PROCEDURAL
CukcGES TG 00-110N-2, AND APPLICABLE SUPPLY, TRANSPORTATION, AND
SUSGEON SENERAL REGUL AT!1HS THAT WILL PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENT FCK
904E DETAILED COOPDINATION >ND QUALITY CONTROL ARE BEING DEVELOPLO.
IN( A80VE PROCEDUFE, N0 WEVER, WILL REMAIN IN EFFLCT UNTIL THE USAF
RADI0I90f0FE COMMITTEE DEEMS THAT CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE EFFECTIVE."
3., UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE, ALL TRANSPORTATION OFFICES WILL INSTRUCT
PERS0CNEL-INVolvt0 IN PACKAGING AND TRANSPORTATION THAT ANY, REPLAT,
nCY CSTERIAL RECEIVED F0F PACKAGING / TRANSPORTATION THAT IS RADIO-
HCTIVE 04 IS SUSPECTED TO 8E RADICACTIVE IN NATURE WILL DE FRUSTRATED
u n t,! L THE MATERIAL IS POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED. ALL RA010ACTIVL

POSE SJ RUEANGA2937 UNCLAS
MATERIAL SHIPMENTS WILL RE PROCESSED IAW REF MSG, PARA 1, RELATIVE To

joVERSEAS ACT!v! TIES. PLEASE NOTE THAT SHIPMENT IS DEPENDENT ON
I DIRECTION FROM SA-ALC/PMtROS. NO SHIPMENT WILL BE ENTERED INTO THL

Y dCNSF ORT ATION SYETEn 'et TNoUT DIRECTION FROM SA-ALC.

- - - _ _ -- . _ _ - - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _



.

CO TE : 54-OLC/MM1pos POCS F0R CUIDcNCE/ ASSISTANCE ARE COPT JOA02k/MM.
Voy3hk)#acT0Vak 905-4643 CORRESPONDENCE SNCULD BE CDDRESSLS Tc
S0-dLC/MNIF.
4. POCS AFE MR. SPARKS (HQ USAF/LETT, AUT0VoM 227-4742), LT Cc_
b!LLER 44C USAF/ LEYS, AUT0b N 227-3854), OR COL W000 ( AFOMS/$GP2,
HUT 0 VON 2 4C- 3 3 31 ) .
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